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TO: Southside PDC Commissioners
FROM: Deborah Gosney, Executive Director
DATE: January 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Meeting Overview

Happy New Year to all. The January meeting is virtual via Zoom, however, we encourage you
to attend in person and enjoy lunch with staff and your fellow Commissioners.

David Lipscomb with EMPOWER Broadband will provide an update on the SPDC Regional
Fiber Broadband Project. This update is provided annually at the January meeting and will
continue through project completion. The PDC is the recipient of millions of dollars of grant
funds, thus the need to keep you, the Commissioners, updated on project outcomes.

PDC Staff Chad Neese, Senior Planner/GIS Specialist, will present an update of the work being
done on the CEDS five-year update currently underway. PDC Staff Andy Wells, Director of
Local Services, will present an overview of a few services currently being offered to our
communities. PDC Staff Erika Tanner, Community Planner II, will provide an overview of
the upcoming Southside PDC Housing Summit. The Executive Director’s Report is included
in the meeting package.

Other agenda items include the review and acceptance of the FY24 Audit

I look forward to seeing all of you on the 30th.
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